
11

1                      BEFORE THE
            ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

2

3 AMEREN ILLINOIS COMPANY                ) DOCKET NO.
d/b/a AMEREN ILLINOIS                  ) 13-0519

4                                        )
Petition for an Order Approving        )

5 Administrative Procedure for Resolving )
and Paying Claims for Damages Under    )

6 Sections 16-125(e) and (f) of the      )
Public Utilities Act.                  )

7

8                Springfield, Illinois
                  January 10, 2014

9
       Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:00 a.m.

10

11 BEFORE:

12        Larry Jones, Administrative Law Judge

13

14
APPEARANCES:

15
       Eric E. Dearmont

16        Ameren Services Company
       1901 Chouteau Avenue

17        P.O. Box 66149, MC 1310
       St. Louis, Missouri 63166

18
                     (Appearing via teleconference on

19                   behalf of the Petitioner)

20

21

22

23 MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES
by:  Dorothy J. Hart, RPR, CSR

24 CSR #084-001390



12

1 APPEARANCES:  (Continued)

2        John L. Sagone
       Office of General Counsel

3        Illinois Commerce Commission
       160 North LaSalle Street, Suite C-800

4        Chicago, Illinois 60601

5                      (Appearing via teleconference on
                     behalf of the Staff of the

6                      Illinois Commerce Commission.)

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



13

1                        INDEX

2 WITNESSES                PAGE

3 (None)

4

5

6 EXHIBITS                IDENTIFIED   ADMITTED

7 Ameren Illinois Ex. 1.0           19         22

8 Ameren Illinois Ex. 1.1 - 1.8     19         22

9 Ameren Illinois Ex. 1.9           19         22

10 Ameren Illinois Ex. 2.0           20         23

11 Ameren Illinois Ex. 2.1           20         23

12

13 ICC Staff Ex. 1.0                 24         25

14 ICC Staff Ex. 1.1                 24         25

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



14

1                     PROCEEDINGS

2               JUDGE JONES:  Good morning.  I call for

3 hearing Docket Number 13-0519.  This is titled in

4 part Ameren Illinois Company d/b/a Ameren Illinois,

5 Petition for an Order Approving Administrative

6 Procedure for Resolving and Paying Claims for

7 Damages Under Sections 16-125(e) and (f) of the

8 Public Utilities Act.

9               At this time we will take the

10 respective appearances orally for the record.  If

11 you appeared at the prehearing conference, you need

12 not restate your contact information unless it has

13 changed or you simply prefer to do it that way.  We

14 will first take the appearance or appearances on

15 behalf of Ameren Illinois Company.

16               MR. DEARMONT:  Good morning, Judge.

17 This is Eric Dearmont on behalf of Ameren Illinois

18 Company d/b/a Ameren Illinois.  I did not appear at

19 the prehearing conference.  And my business address

20 is 1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri 63166.

21               JUDGE JONES:  And what is your business

22 phone number?

23               MR. DEARMONT:  Office phone number is

24 314-554-3543.
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1               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

2 Are you licensed to practice law in Illinois?

3               MR. DEARMONT:  Yes, Judge.

4               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

5               That is a question that will be coming

6 up routinely I think under the current Supreme

7 Court Rule 707, so the -- anyone that's not

8 licensed -- actually not licensed to practice in

9 Illinois will trigger some additional filings.

10               All right.  Are there appearances to be

11 entered on behalf of the Commission Staff?

12               MR. SAGONE:  Yes, Your Honor.  This is

13 John Sagone, that's S-a-g-o-n-e, appearing on

14 behalf of the Staff witnesses of the Illinois

15 Commerce Commission.  And I did make an appearance

16 at the prehearing conference.

17               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Are there any

18 other appearances?

19                      (No response)

20               JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show there

21 are not.

22               Do the parties have some scheduling to

23 propose at this time or do you want some time off

24 the record among yourselves to continue those



16

1 discussions?

2               MR. DEARMONT:  Judge, we can probably

3 stay on the record.

4               JUDGE JONES:  Before I forget, could

5 you -- since you're on the phone, could each of you

6 speak before you -- or, identify yourselves before

7 you speak for our court reporter's benefit?  Thank

8 you.

9               MR. DEARMONT:  Sure, I apologize.  This

10 is Eric Dearmont on behalf of Ameren Illinois.

11               We do have some additional scheduling

12 to discuss, but I think we're looking for your

13 feedback, Judge.  So we can go ahead and stay on

14 the record.  Mr. Sagone will correct me if I'm

15 wrong, but it's my understanding that we are at a

16 point in the case where we've determined that there

17 is really just one remaining contested issue.  And

18 the Company and Staff believe that really the

19 record won't benefit from any additional facts on

20 that issue, and we would propose to I guess discuss

21 with you the processes you would like to use to

22 enter exhibits and comments into the record and

23 then perhaps discuss some additional dates to brief

24 that remaining issue.
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1               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

2               MR. SAGONE:  And that reflects my

3 understanding as well, Judge.  This is John Sagone.

4               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

5 To give parties a little extra time or Counsel a

6 little extra time to discuss the further scheduling

7 or procedural advancement of this case, we hereby

8 go off the record.

9                      (Discussion off the record.)

10               JUDGE JONES:  Back on the record.

11 There was off-the-record discussion for the

12 purposes indicated.  I believe as a result of that

13 off-the-record discussion there is sort of a

14 procedural path to take place this morning and

15 thereafter.

16               I think one thing that the parties

17 talked about was whether today could be used as the

18 evidentiary hearing in this case.  And although

19 that option may have been noted at the prior

20 hearing with the -- sort of the understanding that

21 all issues may have been resolved at this time, I

22 think that option is still doable today by

23 agreement of the parties, even though there are

24 contested issues.  So given that, the parties will
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1 be allowed to treat today as an evidentiary

2 hearing.  It will involve some late filings, but

3 they will consist primarily of -- other than

4 briefs, of affidavits -- of an affidavit for one of

5 the pieces of testimony and then just a refiling of

6 certain filings that have been made as comments but

7 will be given exhibit numbers.

8               So if that's how the parties want to

9 proceed today, that is what we will do, which will

10 allow us to conclude the evidentiary hearing and

11 mark the record heard and taken today, subject just

12 to some post-hearing filings.  So that was -- that

13 was discussed off the record.

14               Also discussed were a couple items that

15 I mentioned that we will cover in a few minutes.

16 Then also discussed were some briefing dates to be

17 put into place that the parties are in agreement on

18 I think.  And then also discussed was how this

19 would sort of impact the overall length of the

20 schedule and the possible order date in this

21 matter.  But I believe all those things were worked

22 out -- have been worked out by Counsel for Staff

23 and Ameren Illinois.

24               So with that, I will turn to the
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1 parties and see if you wanted to go ahead and offer

2 your -- certain of your filings into the

3 evidentiary record at this time.

4               Mr. Dearmont, do you want to start off?

5               MR. DEARMONT:  Absolutely, Judge.

6 Thank you.  Yeah.  And the summary you just

7 provided I believe is an accurate representation of

8 what we discussed off the record.

9               For evidentiary purposes, I would begin

10 by identifying what has been pre-marked as Ameren

11 Exhibit 1.0, representing the direct testimony of

12 Ameren witness M. Jacqueline French.  It was filed

13 on September 12th, 2013, on e-Docket, and consists

14 of 14 pages plus a two-page appendix.

15               Also filed on September 12th, 2013, on

16 e-Docket were Ameren Exhibits 1.1 through 1.8,

17 consisting of exhibits in support of Ameren's

18 verified petition and/or its direct testimony.

19               I would note, Judge, that the testimony

20 and related exhibits were not supported by an

21 affidavit.  With leave, we would move to file a

22 late-filed affidavit in support of those documents.

23 And if granted, I believe that affidavit would be

24 identified as Ameren Exhibit 1.9.
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1               In addition, for purposes of

2 identification, the Company filed on e-Docket on

3 September 16th certain Verified Reply Comments, as

4 well as a Verification in support of those Reply

5 Comments.

6               JUDGE JONES:  That was December 16th;

7 right?

8               MR. DEARMONT:  I'm sorry.  It was

9 December 16th, 2013.  Yes, Judge.

10               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  We kind of

11 lost you there after the initial part of your last

12 answer.  I'm not sure why.  It just didn't come

13 through.

14               MR. DEARMONT:  I was going to add that

15 for purposes of verification -- excuse me -- for

16 identification and to the extent necessary, I guess

17 we could rename the Verified Reply Comments as

18 Ameren Exhibit 2.0 and the Verification in support

19 of those comments as Ameren Exhibit 2.1.

20               At this time we would offer all of the

21 exhibits that I have just identified into the

22 record and again move for leave to file an

23 affidavit in support of our direct testimony, which

24 will be pre-marked as Ameren Exhibit 1.9.
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1               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

2               Mr. Sagone, does Staff have any

3 objections either to that process or to the

4 admission of those evidentiary items into the

5 record?

6               MR. SAGONE:  Staff has no objection.

7 Just one clarifying question, Your Honor.  Are we

8 going to just handle -- for purposes of identifying

9 it for the record, just file an exhibit list

10 identifying that -- the Comments?

11               JUDGE JONES:  I thought where we were

12 headed on that was that there would be -- that the

13 Reply Comments would be actually refiled on

14 e-Docket as exhibit -- Ameren Illinois Exhibit 2.0.

15 As I understood it, that was the preference of

16 Staff, and I believe the Company had no objection

17 to doing it that way, although it did put out some

18 alternatives.  Is that still your suggestion,

19 Mr. Sagone, that that actually be filed on e-Docket

20 as Exhibit 2.0?

21               MR. SAGONE:  I think Staff would go

22 either way, but that's perfectly fine with Staff.

23               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Is that

24 acceptable to you, Mr. Dearmont, that you simply



22

1 will be filing those Reply Comments then as 2.0?

2               MR. DEARMONT:  That's fine.  Thank you.

3               JUDGE JONES:  Are there any other

4 clarifications with regard to those Ameren Illinois

5 exhibits?

6                      (No response)

7               JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show there

8 are not.  Are there any objections to them?

9                      (No response)

10               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Let the

11 record show there are not.

12               At this time let the record show that

13 the Ameren Illinois filings being offered into the

14 evidentiary record are admitted into the

15 evidentiary record, and that includes Ameren

16 Illinois Exhibits 1.0, and as noted by

17 Mr. Dearmont, it also includes Ameren Exhibits 1.1

18 through 1.8, all filed on e-Docket on September the

19 12th, 2013.  So those are all admitted into the

20 evidentiary record, subject to the submission of an

21 affidavit for them, which is to be identified as

22 Ameren Illinois Exhibit 1.9.

23                      (Ameren Illinois Exhibits 1.0 -

24                      1.9 admitted.)
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1               JUDGE JONES:  In addition, as noted,

2 the Reply Comments will be refiled as Ameren

3 Illinois Exhibit 2.0, along with the Verification

4 to be identified as Ameren Illinois Exhibit 2.1.

5 In other respects the Reply Comments will be the

6 same as were already filed in this proceeding on

7 December 16, 2013.

8               Mr. Sagone, do you have any

9 clarifications or objections with regard to those?

10               MR. SAGONE:  No, Your Honor.

11               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Let the

12 record show that Ameren Illinois Exhibits 2.0 and

13 2.1, consisting of the Verified Reply Comments and

14 the Verification, are hereby admitted into the

15 evidentiary record subject to their being filed on

16 e-Docket within 14 days of today's date.

17                      (Ameren Illinois Exhibits 2.0 and

18                      2.1 admitted.)

19               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  I think that

20 covers the Ameren items.  Let me make sure, though.

21 Was there anything else to be noted or clarified

22 with respect to the Ameren Illinois evidentiary

23 items?

24               MR. DEARMONT:  Nothing on behalf of the
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1 Company.

2               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

3               Turning then to the Staff, Mr. Sagone,

4 do you have a motion to make?

5               MR. SAGONE:  Yes, thank you, Your

6 Honor.  Staff would move at this time for the

7 admittance into the record of the Staff of the

8 Illinois Commerce Commission Initial Verified

9 Comments, which were filed on e-Docket December 11,

10 12, and 13.  For purposes of identification, Staff

11 would mark those Staff Exhibit 1.0.  And then would

12 move for admittance of the Verification of Joan

13 Howard, which was filed on e-Docket on December

14 11th, 2013, in support of Staff's Initial Verified

15 Comments, and, for purposes of identification,

16 Staff would mark those Staff Exhibit 1.1.  And

17 Staff can refile those with the appropriate exhibit

18 numbers, hopefully today or tomorrow.

19               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

20               Mr. Dearmont, do you have any

21 clarifications or objections to what Mr. Sagone has

22 proposed there?

23               MR. DEARMONT:  Nothing here.  Thank

24 you.
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1               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

2               All right.  Let the record show that

3 the motion is granted.  Accordingly, the Staff

4 Verified Comments currently identified as Initial

5 Verified Comments are admitted into the evidentiary

6 record subject to being filed on e-Docket as ICC

7 Staff Exhibit 1.0, along with the verification of

8 Ms. Howard to be identified as ICC Staff Exhibit

9 1.1.  Leave is given to make that filing within 14

10 days.  Subject to that, the Initial Verified

11 Comments and Verification are admitted into the

12 evidentiary record and deemed part of that

13 evidentiary record in this proceeding.

14                      (ICC Staff Exhibits 1.0 and 1.1

15                      admitted.)

16               JUDGE JONES:  I think that covers the

17 Staff filings.  Let me make sure.  Are there any

18 points of clarification or correction with respect

19 to the Staff items?

20                      (No response)

21               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Let the

22 record show there are not.

23               Before we put the briefing schedule

24 into place, I'll mention a couple other items that
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1 I brought up.

2               One was whether Ameren Illinois has

3 e-mail addresses for potentially affected

4 customers.  I think that Mr. Dearmont has indicated

5 he can answer that question, if I understand that

6 correctly.  Let me make sure that is okay with

7 Mr. Sagone if we cover that on the record today

8 through Counsel.

9               Is that okay with you, Mr. Sagone, if

10 Mr. Dearmont answers that question today?

11               MR. SAGONE:  No objection, Your Honor.

12               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  So,

13 Mr. Dearmont, is that a question that you're in a

14 position to answer on today's date at this hearing?

15               MR. DEARMONT:  I can certainly give it

16 a try, Judge.

17               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

18               MR. DEARMONT:  Judge, it's my

19 understanding that customers have the option and

20 the ability to sign up for an e-bill service.  For

21 those customers who do avail themselves of that

22 opportunity, I believe the Company would have their

23 e-mail addresses.  But obviously, we would not have

24 I believe all of the e-mail addresses for all of
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1 the customers potentially affected by this notice

2 issue but only the subset of the e-billing

3 customers, if that makes sense.

4               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

5               And one other question and this is

6 probably or possibly directed more towards Staff or

7 Staff Counsel.  There was a comment docket or, more

8 specifically, a Commission Order in a comment

9 docket referenced in the Staff Comments.  And so

10 the question would be whether the written notice

11 referenced there has been -- has or has not been

12 sent out, and if so, what form that took.  And I

13 think one option was that Staff would speak to that

14 in its brief -- in its initial brief.

15               Is that -- is that correct, Mr. Sagone?

16               MR. SAGONE:  That's -- I could answer

17 that now or I can -- or address it in the briefs --

18               JUDGE JONES:  Do you have a preference?

19               MR. SAGONE: -- both, Your Honor,

20 whatever your preference is.

21               JUDGE JONES:  Do you have a preference

22 there?

23               MR. SAGONE:  I'm sorry, are you talking

24 to me, Your Honor, John Sagone?
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1               JUDGE JONES:  Yes, Mr. Sagone.  Do you

2 have a preference whether you speak to that at the

3 hearing today or in the brief?

4               MR. SAGONE:  It probably makes sense to

5 go ahead and address it now since we do have the

6 answer.

7               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  And is that

8 okay with you, Mr. Dearmont, if it's done that way?

9               MR. DEARMONT:  Yes, it is.  Thank you.

10               JUDGE JONES:  All right, Mr. Sagone.

11               MR. SAGONE:  Yes, Your Honor.  Thank

12 you.  In reference to the Comment Order in Docket

13 11-0588, it is my understanding that written notice

14 as referred to in the Order has gone out in the

15 form of a direct mailing of a letter and that that

16 has gone out to the customers that were identified

17 in that Order.

18               JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

19               Mr. Dearmont, did you have anything to

20 add to that?

21               MR. DEARMONT:  I have nothing to add to

22 that, no.

23               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

24               Then another item then would be the
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1 filing of post-hearing briefs, and I believe the

2 parties are in agreement on a schedule for that

3 purpose.  Would someone -- one of you care to

4 indicate for the record what you believe to be the

5 agreed-to schedule?

6               MR. DEARMONT:  This is Eric Dearmont on

7 behalf of Ameren Illinois.  I would be glad to.

8               I believe that the Company and Counsel

9 for Staff have reached an agreement pursuant to

10 which initial briefs would be filed on January 29th

11 of this year, with reply briefs filed approximately

12 two weeks later on February 13th.

13               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Thank you.

14               Is that agreeable to you, Mr. Sagone?

15               MR. SAGONE:  It is, Your Honor.

16               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Let the

17 record show that that briefing schedule just read

18 into the record is hereby approved.

19               I think there's just one other -- one

20 other item.  At the prehearing conference there was

21 some discussion of sort of a time period within

22 which an Order would be either before the

23 Commission or entered by the Commission

24 potentially.  The developments since that time in
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1 which there have been Comments and Reply Comments

2 reflect some contested issues or at least one

3 contested issue.  That has in turn then triggered

4 the addition of a briefing schedule to the process

5 to give parties a reasonable opportunity to address

6 the issues and that briefing schedule has been put

7 into place.

8               So with respect to sort of the overall

9 schedule or the schedule that then would be used

10 for the balance of the case, we will not really pin

11 that down, but it will involve the issuance of a

12 Proposed Order.  Parties will be given an

13 opportunity to file briefs on exceptions.  They

14 will also be given an opportunity to file reply

15 briefs on exceptions.  Again, those steps are --

16 will be there to provide a reasonable opportunity

17 to address the issues and respond to the other

18 side.

19               So in terms of the impact of all the

20 remaining stages of the process on the schedule in

21 this case, the month of April would be the

22 likeliest time for there being an Order before the

23 Commission in this matter for its consideration.

24               Does anyone have any objection to that?
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1                      (No response)

2               JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show they

3 do not.  And again, I think the parties have,

4 through their communications and efforts, have

5 utilized the schedules today and the proposed

6 schedules that are intended to procedurally advance

7 this case in a -- in a reasonably expeditious

8 manner while still providing some opportunities to

9 the parties to get the issues addressed for the

10 Commission's consideration.

11               All right.  I don't think I have

12 anything else to take up today, but let me make

13 sure the parties do not.  Does anyone else have any

14 -- anything else to take up with regard to anything

15 we've discussed or otherwise?

16               MR. DEARMONT:  Nothing from the

17 Company.  Thank you for your time and tolerance

18 this morning, Judge.

19               JUDGE JONES:  All right.  If there is

20 nothing else to take up today then, our thanks to

21 Mr. Dearmont and his office for circulating the

22 call-in number that we used and also thanks to the

23 parties for their efforts in coming up with a new

24 date -- hearing date in a prompt manner given the
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1 cancellation of the hearing due to weather this

2 past Monday.

3               At this time let the record show that

4 today's hearing is over.  Subject to the

5 above-referenced post-hearing scheduling, this

6 matter is hereby marked heard and taken.
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